Mike Kuo

From: etcemi [etcemi@seed.net.tw]

Sent: June06 2004 Sunday 6:41 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re: YOGA ELECTRONICS CO,, LTD., FCC ID: L3XYMV-2, Assessment NO.: AN04T3946
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Hi Mike,
Please see the attachment about revised operational description.

Best Regards,

Iris Lin

----- Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: "etcemi™ <etcemi@seed.net.tw>

Sent: Sunday, June 06, 2004 1:33 PM

Subject: RE: YOGA ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: L3XYMV-2, Assessment NO.:

ANO04T3946

> Hi lris :

>

> | need to have revised operational description.
>

> M.Kuo

>

> eee- Original Message-----

> From: etcemi [mailto:etcemi@seed.net.tw]

> Sent: Saturday, June 05, 2004 12:40 AM

> To: Mike Kuo

> Subject: Re: YOGA ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: L3XYMV-2, Assessment NO.:
> AN04T3946

>

>

> Hi Mike,

> Please check the test report for it.

> Thanks a lot.

>

> Best Regards,

>

> |ris Lin

> - Original Message -----

> From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
> To: "etcemi" <etcemi@seed.net.tw>

> Sent: Saturday, June 05, 2004 9:53 AM

> Subject: RE: YOGA ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: L3XYMV-2, Assessment NO.:
> AN04T3946

>

>

>>Hllris :

> >

> > Please provide revised operational description file as well.
> >

> > The data contains in section 7.4 Al table still have some problem.
Please

> > revise again.

> >

> > Best Regards

> >

> > Mike Kuo

> >



> > - Original Message-----

> > From: etcemi [mailto:etcemi@seed.net.tw]

> > Sent: Friday, June 04, 2004 6:45 PM

> > To: Mike Kuo

> > Subject: Re: YOGA ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: L3XYMV-2, Assessment
NO.:

> > AN04T3946

> >

> >

> > Hi Mike,

> > Please see the attachments.
> >

> > Best regards

> >

> > [ris Lin

>> - Original Message -----

> > From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

> > To: "ETC/Iris (E-mail)" <etcemi@seed.net.tw>; "Liou, S. S. (E-mail)"

> > <ssliou@seed.net.tw>

> > Sent: Friday, June 04, 2004 7:47 AM

> > Subject: FW: YOGA ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: L3XYMV-2, Assessment
NO.:

> > AN04T3946

> >

> >

>>>

>>>

>>> e Original Message-----

> > > From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]
> > > Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2004 3:44 PM

> > > Subject: YOGA ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: L3XYMV-2, Assessment NO.:
>>> AN04T3946

>>>

>>>

> > > Question #1: Based upon the test report and TCB application form, this
> > > device is operating at fixed frequency of 210.638MHz. However, the
tune

>>up

> > > procedure, operational description and user manual indicate the

> operating

> > > frequency is from 174MHz to 266MHz. Please explain.

>>>

> > > Question #2: The data contains in section 7.4 Al table is not properly
> > > presented. Please make necessary correction.

>>>

> > > Best Regards

>>>

> > > Mike Kuo

>>>

> > > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
> continue

> > > on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> > > information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> > > application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please

> note

> > > that partial responses increase processing time and should not be

> > submitted.

> > > Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be

> directed

>>to

> > > the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



